
Call 02 Mill & Overlay approximately 12 miles on US 61/49 from 0.6 miles south of SR 161 
to Eagles Nest Road, known as Federal Aid Project Nos. NH-0009-04(038) / 107958301 & 
NH-0009-04(039) / 107958302 in Coahoma County. 

Q1. Is it the intention of the Department to install pay item 630-B002 "Interstate Directional 
Signs, Bolted Extruded Aluminum Panels, Ground Mounted" on the existing supports?  
These signs are typically installed on beams which there is no pay item for. Also, these 
signs could be installed on pay item 630-C004 "Square Tube Posts, 9.0 lb/ft, but there is 
only 99 lf of this pay item called for. 99 lf would only be enough quantity for approximately 
3 signs.  

A1. See addendum. 

Q2. 1.) How far left and right does the Department intend to Clear & Grub of the existing fence 
that is to be removed?  2.) Can stumps of removed trees be ground flush with the ground 
or does the root system need to be removed?  3.) How does the Department intend the 
Contractor to address the voids that are result of the removed fence posts and anchors? 

A2. See addendum. 

Q3. Where are the 8,250 LF of Saw and Seal of Transverse Joints located on this job? 

A3. This will be used on the portion of US 49/SR 149 from 0.5 miles south of US 61 to 0.46 
miles north of US 61 (Section 3 in Notice to Bidders No. 4127). 

Q4. Addendum 2 outlines where 7 CY of Class B Minor Structures Concrete is to be used. 
Where does the Department intend for the remaining amount to be used? 

A4. See addendum. 

 


